New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

April 19, 1960

Te¢nnessee Gas Transmiseion Company
Box 1714

Durango, Colorado

Attn? Mr. J. M. Nash

Dear Sir:

At your request I have certified the following facts from the New Mexico
0il Commission records:?

The Paul Case #1 J.M. Valdez well located 1710 feet from the South and
110 feet from the East lines of Section 24-2QN-]11¥ wae spudded Octoder
'8, 1957 and completed November 15, 1957 as a producing gas well in the
Pruitlend formation tArough perforations located from 1510' to 1532°.

Thie well was first delivered to a pipeline on Febdruary 11, 1958 and has
produced oontinuously since that time.

If you need any further information regarding this well, please contact
US .

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, Digstrict #3
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